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FARRIS MATHEWS BOBANGO PLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Nashville - Memphis
HISTORIC CASTNERKNOTT BUILDING

618 CHURCH STREET, SUITE 300
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37219

(615} 726-1200 relephone - (615) 726-1776 facsimile

H. LaDon Baltimore
Of Counsel Direct Dial:

dbalrimore@farrismathews.com {615) 6874243

November 1, 2012

Dr, Kenneth C. Hill, Chairman

Tennessee Regulatory Authority

c/o Sharla Dillon, Docket & Records Manager
460 James Robertson Parkway

Nashville, TN 37243

RE:  Docket No. 03-00585, Petition for Arbitration of CELL.CO Partnership
d/b/a Verizon Wireless, et al

Dear Chairman Hill:

This letter 1s notification that the parties who filed comments pursuant to the Authority’s Notice of Filing
Comments dated June 14, 2012, have agreed to an additional extension of thirty (30) days for filing a
status report. During this time, the parties are attempting to negotiate an agreement to resolve this matter.

The Hearing Officer has agreed to the extension of thirty (30) days until December 1, 2012,

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

H. LaDon Baltimore
Norman J, Kennard
Attomeys for Petitioners

cc: Joelle Phillips, Esq.
Melvin Malone, Esq.
Kelly Cashman Grams, Isq.
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